Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

Meeting Minutes

Date of meeting:

Location of meeting: Heathers, Kingsley Park Terrace, Northampton.

Present:ApologiesLord Bungle - ChairmanAnjona Roy

Heather Korbey - Deputy Chairman

Robin Smith
David Atkins - Secretary
Cathrine Russell
Lee Winterton
Hazel Hiam
Jay Shah
Elizabeth Staples

Phil Robins

Not Present

1. The minutes of our last meeting on 2th July 2019.

These were reviewed accepted and signed by our Chairman.

- 2. Acceptance of previous minutes.
 - a. Proposed by Robin Smith
 - b. Seconded by Phil Robins
- 3. Matters arising not in minutes
 - a. New Committee Member

The Committee welcomed Jay Shah to the committee; Jay is a resident of Links view, welcome Jay.

b. Number 13 bus

The bus didn't run one Friday a few weeks ago and also on the 24th August, the last event was caused by an accident in the garage and although Brittania tried to arrange taxi's they were too late. We will try to get a Brittania Bus rep to the residents meeting on the 25th September (see section 4d below)

c. Links View Monthly Coffee Meeting

The Pioneer Pub is now closed for an indeterminate amount of time so the next meeting of this will be at the Barns in Bradlaugh Fields on Monday 2nd September at 2-30. We will advise of future meetings as we find out what the future of the Pioneer is.

4. Residents meeting

 a. Because of the closure of the Pioneer Pub we decided to merge the Links View and Kingsley meetings to take place at the Kingsley Park Working Men's Club on Wednesday 25th September at 7-00pm – David to re book the room – Booked for 25th.

Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

- b. Design of flyers The flyers should be two sided with the front side advertising the meeting and the rear general information about KLVRA together with our new website address. Bungle and David will design these and circulate to the committee for comment/approval. The leaflets should be printed by a printer. For Links view it was proposed that we try to get some leaflets from Britannia Bus advertising the new route and timetable (Bungle to ask) and then these can be delivered with our own flyers.
- c. Distribution of flyers Bungle and Heather will co-ordinate the distribution of these.
- d. The residents meeting will be at Kingsley Park Working Men's Club (Concert Room) on Wednesday 25th September starting at 7-00 we will invite a representative from:
 - Brittannia Bus's Bungle
 - I. D. Verde Bungle
 - Morrison's (re Planning applications for their car park) David
 - Our local Police Officer or PCSO Bungle
- 4. <u>Website Address</u> Our website address is now confirmed as "KLVRA.community" there is an email form on the website to enable residents to contact us.

5. Any other business

- a. Hazel
 - i. 2 Doors and windows on Kingsley Park Terrace have been smashed by vandals in the past couple of weeks.
 - ii. Hazel has again replanted the planter outside of Get Knitting Thanks Hazel.

b. Elizabeth –

- i. Elizabeth stated that there needed to be a cohesive plan for flyer distribution this time – Bungle and Heather reconfirmed that there would be.
- ii. Elizabeth also confirmed that the house next door to her that was originally empty and deteriorating is now being worked on and redecorated.

c. Cathrine –

- i. Cathrine said that there has been a success with the fly tipping in Moore Street which has now been cleared up Well done Cathrine.
- ii. Cathrine will shortly be giving £1000 to Kingsley Park Primary from her community fund.

Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

iii. Cathrine asked if we had invited the Mayor to come and talk to the Businesses in Kingsley Park Terrace. Bungle confirmed that he'd made the invitation but to date he'd received no response. - Cathrine will chase it.

d. Bungle -

i. There was a message from Martin Sawyer about the amount of rubbish around the new McDonalds at Morrisons. Bungle talked to someone at McDonalds and the issue has been resolved. – Thanks Bungle.

e. Heather –

- i. Dates for your diary:
 - 1. Barns AGM is at 12-15 on 7th September at Bradlaugh Fiels
 - 2. Death Café is on 12th Sept starting at 6-00 pm and 17th Oct starting at 6-00 pm.
- ii. Heather asked if anyone would like to write an article about KLVRA for the Happy Hood (Good News Magazine) in less than 200 words. Elizabeth volunteered to do it, Heather will check the copy deadline. – Thanks Elizabeth

f. Jay –

i. Although we don't cover the Racecourse, Jay complained that because the local residents were using the car park, near to the pavilion, as a long term car park, people who visited the park to use the facilities could park. Heather said that she would raise Jay's concerns at a Racecourse meeting that she was going to on the 29th August.

Next meeting:

The date of the next meeting will be 11th September start time 6-30 pm.